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May 24, 2024 
File Number:  0WTC-357167 

VIA ECF 

The Honorable Gary Stein 
United States Courthouse 
500 Pearl St., Room 702 
New York, NY 10007-1312 
Courtroom: 9A 

Re: Kominis et al. v. Starbucks Corporation, No. 1:22-cv-06673(JPC) (GS) – Joint Status 
Report 

Dear Judge Stein: 

The undersigned counsel for Plaintiffs Joan Kominis and Jason McAllister (“Plaintiffs”) and 
Starbucks Corporation (“Starbucks”) (collectively the “Parties”), jointly present this status report 
per the Court’s request dated April 11, 2024 (ECF No. 45). 

The parties have exchanged responses and objections to their respective requests for 
production of documents and interrogatories and Starbucks made a production of documents on 
May 17, 2024.  The Parties will continue to meet and confer in connection with the same. At this 
time, the Parties do not anticipate any problems meeting the court’s October 1, 2024 fact 
discovery cut-off. The parties will update the Court regarding the status of settlement 
discussions at the conference.     

Respectfully submitted, 

SHEPPARD MULLIN RICHTER & 
HAMPTON LLP 

/s/ Sascha Henry 
Sascha Henry (admitted Pro Hac Vice) 
Robert J. Guite   
shenry@sheppardmullin.com 
rguite@sheppardmullin.com 
333 South Hope Street, 43rd Floor  
Los Angeles, California 90071-1422 

Attorneys for Defendant Starbucks 
Corporation 

Custodio & Dubey LLP 

/s/ Robert Abiri 
Robert Abiri (SBN 238681) 
Email: abiri@cd-lawyers.com 
445 S. Figueora St., Suite 2520 
Los Angeles, CA 90071 

Counsel for Plaintiffs Joan Kominis & Jason 
McAllister 

cc: All counsel of record via ECF 
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